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Mr James Catchpole

Committee Secretary

Parliamentary Standing Committee on Public Works
PO Box 6021

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Mr Catchpole
Proposed Fit-out and external works at the Anzac Park West Building, Parkes, ACT

I refer to your letter to the National Capital Authority (NCA) advising that the above proposal has
been referred to the Parliamentary Standing Committee on Public Works.

Anzac Park West is located within the Designated Areas of the National Capital Plan (the Plan) and
as such a works approval is required for any external works. The NCA previously provided works
approval to the building extension and refurbishment works for the AFP.

The NCA has had initial discussions with the Department of Finance and Deregulation (Finance) in
regards to the currently proposed landscape and security works and the use of the Pavilion building.
The NCA will continue to work with Finance to ensure that all proposed works are consistent with
the Plan.

If you have any questions please contact Natalie Broughton on 6271 2867.

ATifitew Smith
A/g Executive Director
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